TOWN OF EATON MARCH MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Monday, March 8, 2021

Chairman Jim Osterloh called the Town Board Meeting to order at 7:30pm **PRESENT:** Town Board: Jim Osterloh, Kevin Taicher, Mike Goral Others: Dawn Konop (Clerk), Becky Hawbecker (Treasurer), Dave Lacenski, Constable,

MINUTES: Motion to accept town board minutes from January 25, 2021. Motion was made by Mike Goral, second by Kevin Taicher. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Money market \$536,074.14 checking \$452.72 Balance on hand \$536,526.86. Motion to accept treasurer's report by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.

CSM/ BUILDING PERMITS:

- CSM for Francis and Mary Buresh, Parcel E300. Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral to table Buresh CSM til April meeting, Motion Carried.
- Brown County has requested the town to abandon Buresh Lane due to lane is 50' and needs to be 75'. Francis Buresh has agreed to the town abandoning. A notification letter of abandoning Buresh Lane will be sent to neighbors; Vickman, Welsing, Ostrenga and Derricks. A resolution will be brought forward to the April Board meeting to approve. Resolution will be posted in 3 public places.
- Building Permit for Lee Kielpikowski, to construct a pool out building. Motion made by Jim Osterloh and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried
- Lee DeBruin would like to purchase land for a hobby farm, and would like to construct on home on a floating slab also if the parcel could be split for future to build another home. Board and ordinance allows for both requests.
- Building Permit for Baird Watershed/Gazebo. Parcel E154 Motion made by Mike Goral and seconded by Kevin Taicher. Motion Carried
- Building Permit for Dale Michiels Parcel E36-1 for new home. Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried
- Building Permit for Jeff Detrie Parcel E372-4 for bonus room. Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried
- •

MONTHLY CITATIONS/ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

- Complaint of a building on Zolper property. Hwy JJ west of QQ. No building permit was issued, Dale Fidler, Building inspector will red flag the building. Motion made by Mike Goral and seconded by Kevin Taicher
- Bob Gagan will review building without permits. Merle and Jim will meet with Bob Gagan. Violations will be issued to the homeowner and the contractor.

APPEAL BOARD APPOINTMENTS:

• Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral to accept the appeals board for a three year term. Ron Vanden Bush, Linda Dworak, Mike Ostrenga, Roger Welsing, Mike Mileski. Motion carried.

BROWN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT:

• Mike Goral has agreed to the new board of director to represent New Denmark and Eaton.

ROAD MAINTENANCE:

- Motion made by Mike Goral and seconded by Kevin Taicher to approve the Brown County Highway Department Contract to service Town of Eaton. Motion carried.
- March 15 weight limits will go into effect for Eaton. Becky will add to website

$\label{eq:building} \textbf{BUILDING PERMIT ORDINANCE} - tabled \ for \ future \ meetings$

TOWN HALL AND FIRESTATION LAWN CUTTING BIDS:

• Bids will be sent to Grunt, LaCaptain, Vanco and Bruce. Bids to open April 5, 2021

BROWN COUNTY TREASURER COLLECTION RESOLUTION:

• Motion made by Jim Osterloh and seconded by Mike Goral to approve Brown County Treasurer office to collect taxes. Motion Carried.

APPROVE DISBURSEMENTS AND PAY BILLS:

• Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral to approve check 17370-17400. Motion Carried.

ADJOURN – Motion was made by Jim Osterloh and seconded by Kevin Taicher to adjourn meeting at 8:36pm Motion carried.